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BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery 

Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 

Governor Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

June 16, 2003 

Hon. William Jones 
Hearing Examiner 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Case No. 12757 (Re-opened); Application of the NMOCD for an Order Shutting In Wells, 
Etc against Marks and Garner Production Ltd. Co. 

Dear Examiner Jones: 

Please continue the referenced case to the August 7, 2003 docket. 

The operator has plugged several of the subject wells, and, although the issue of penalties 
remains, it is hoped that this continuance will be sufficient to allow completion of plugging 
operations. 

Very truly yours, 

cc James Bruce 
P.O.Box 1056 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

ec. Tim Gum 
OCD Artesia 

David K. Brooks 
Assistant General Counsel 
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